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Sent: : Friday, 07 March 2025 12:21
To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: _ FW: Request Upliftment - LIB006;1741339676859
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DISCLAIMER The information conlaied in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally 'privileged. Itis
- intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unfawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com> :—‘}
Sent: Friday, 07 March 2025 11:29 )
To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - LIB006;1741339676859

B Microsoft ‘ Power Automate

" Request Upliftment - LIB00G;1741339676859




e g Requested by Lunga Bengani

<Lunga.Bengani@halewood.co.za>

1

Person Requesting Approval: Lunga.Bengani@halewood.co.7a

Customer Account Number: LIBO06

Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: - RS Pine Crush 440ml - 23 cases
Arranged with: Marvin0836949087
Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Friday, March 7, 2025 9:28 AM GMT
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View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app-to receive push notifications:and-grant appravals:from.anywhere. kearn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No o
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Your Vat Mo, : 4110118066

PIDEBOX 4713385 (PTY) LTD - ARGYLE ROLIBERTY LIQUQORS (PTY) LTD - ARGYLE ROARD
140 SANDILE THUSI ROAD
BLOCK G OF TOWNLANDS 1737

GREYVILLE SUB 41,43,47, OF LOT 4

4023 KZNLA/1108140003
031 303 9285

LIBOOG HN 80835965 LG 27/03/25 80203495
REPINECRUSH440ML23 . 000RED SQUARE PINE CRUSH RTD 440ML 379,57 8730.11-
upliftment, damages discarded.
grn. 7710
23.000- B730.11-
1309.52-
10039.63-

TERMS : 30 Days



